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Mastercreation TFS

From: Vinayak Dalvi
Sent: 29 November 2024 11:29
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Umesh Gupta; Ravi Shanker; Sunil Sharma; Karan Singh; Anil Nayak; Siddhesh Dolas
Subject: RE: Important Payment Instructions for Travel Retail Team
Attachments: canclled cheque Durga (1) (1).jpeg

Dear Omkar, 
 
Please find below trail mail. 
 
Please change Bank Account Details of Durga Enterprise (Vendor Code. V1534) 
 
Cancelled Cheque attached for your reference. 
 
Regards, 
Vinayak Dalvi. 
8097555143. 
 

From: Karan Singh <karan.singh@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 29 November 2024 10:57 
To: Vinayak Dalvi <vinayak.dalvi@travelretail.in>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Umesh Gupta <umesh.gupta@travelretail.in>; Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; DURGA BOOKS <order.durgabooks@gmail.com>; harsh singh maurya 
<harshsinghmaurya@trishoolinhouse.com>; Sunil Sharma <sunil.sharma@travelretail.in> 
Subject: RE: Important Payment Instructions for Travel Retail Team 
 
+++Anil, 
 
Hi Anil, 
 
Pls hold Durga Payment for this week as vendor back is not active. 
 
Thanks 
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Karan Singh 
 

From: Karan Singh  
Sent: 29 November 2024 10:50 
To: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; Vinayak Dalvi <vinayak.dalvi@travelretail.in> 
Cc: Umesh Gupta <umesh.gupta@travelretail.in>; DURGA BOOKS <order.durgabooks@gmail.com>; harsh singh maurya <harshsinghmaurya@trishoolinhouse.com>; Sunil 
Sharma <sunil.sharma@travelretail.in> 
Subject: RE: Important Payment Instructions for Travel Retail Team 
 
Hi Team, 
 
Please Change the Old Details with Given New Detail and confirm the same. 
 
 
Durga Enterprises new Bank Details. 
 
 HSBC Bank Account Details 

Account Name Durga Enterprises 

Bank Name :HSBC  

Bank Account Number: 166627406001  

IFSC Code:- HSBC0110002 

 
 
Thanks 
Karan Singh 
 

From: DURGA BOOKS <order.durgabooks@gmail.com>  
Sent: 29 November 2024 10:36 
To: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in> 
Cc: Umesh Gupta <umesh.gupta@travelretail.in>; Karan Singh <karan.singh@travelretail.in>; harsh singh maurya <harshsinghmaurya@trishoolinhouse.com>; Sunil Sharma 
<sunil.sharma@travelretail.in> 
Subject: Re: Important Payment Instructions for Travel Retail Team 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
pfa 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Durga Enterprises. 
Property No. 2/8A, 4240/8  
Ansari Road,  
Darya Ganj, 
New Delhi-110002 
Ph: (011) 43505201/03 
 

 
 
On Wed, Nov 13, 2024 at 4:54 PM Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in> wrote: 

Hi Team, 

  

Please arrange the cancel cheque copy. 

  

  

Regards, 

Ravi 
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From: Umesh Gupta <umesh.gupta@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 12 November 2024 13:46 
To: DURGA BOOKS <order.durgabooks@gmail.com>; Karan Singh <karan.singh@travelretail.in>; Sunil Sharma <sunil.sharma@travelretail.in>; Ravi Shanker 
<ravi.shanker@travelretail.in> 
Cc: harsh singh maurya <harshsinghmaurya@trishoolinhouse.com> 
Subject: RE: Important Payment Instructions for Travel Retail Team 

  

Dear Ravi 

  

Please update the Bank Details for Durga Books 

  

  

Regards 

Umesh 

  

From: DURGA BOOKS <order.durgabooks@gmail.com>  
Sent: 12 November 2024 12:58 
To: Umesh Gupta <umesh.gupta@travelretail.in>; Karan Singh <karan.singh@travelretail.in>; Sunil Sharma <sunil.sharma@travelretail.in> 
Cc: harsh singh maurya <harshsinghmaurya@trishoolinhouse.com> 
Subject: Important Payment Instructions for Travel Retail Team 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Dear Travel Retail Team, 

 We would like to kindly inform you that for any upcoming payments, please ensure that all payments are made exclusively to our HSBC Bank account, the 
details of which are provided below. 

We request that you do not make any payments to any other bank account, including our Yes Bank account, as it is no longer in use. Any payments received 
in the Yes Bank account will not be recognized or processed, and we will not be able to account for such transactions. 

Please find the details of our HSBC Bank account below for your reference: 

 HSBC Bank Account Details 

Account Name Durga Enterprises 

Bank Name:HSBC  

Bank Account Number: 166627406001  

IFSC Code:- HSBC0110002 

  

We appreciate your understanding and cooperation in this matter to ensure a smooth and accurate transaction process. Should you have any questions or need 
further clarification, please do not hesitate to reach out. 

  

Thanks & Regards 

Durga Enterprises. 

Property No. 2/8A, 4240/8  

Ansari Road,  

Darya Ganj, 
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New Delhi-110002 

Ph: (011) 43505201/03 

  


